Hannah Elliott

From: MOREHOUSE Donald <Donald. MOREHOUSE@odot.state.or.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Hannah Elliott Crook County
Cc: SMITH Aaron K; ODOT Reg 4 Planning Manager

Subject: RE: Crook County Planning Commission - March 11, 2020 MAR 04 2020

Community Development
Hi Hannah,

ODOT does not have any comments on the proposed airstrip (217-20-000116-PLNG), thank you.

Don Morehouse EX BIT
Senior Transportation Planner
ODOT Region 4 g

Desk: (541) 388-6046
Cell: (541) 233-6558
Donald.Morehouse@odot.state.or.us

From: Hannah Elliott <Hannah.Elliott@co.crook.or.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 3:57 PM
Subject: Crook County Planning Commission - March 11, 2020

Good afternoon,
Please see attached for the Planning Commission meeting agenda for March 11*, 2020.

Information is available on our new website at https://co.crook.or.us/planning-commission.

You can click on “agendas and minutes” on the left side of the page, then choose the meeting that you want to see
details for.

Things typically available on the website are agenda, staff reports, applications, exhibits, and other packet materials for
each meeting.

Feel free to browse the rest of our new website. We encourage feedback.
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Haonnair EWLot

Senior Planning Permit Technician
Crook County Community Development
300 NE 3rd Street, Room 12
541-447-3211 ext 243
www.co.crook.or.us

Office hours Monday-Thursday 8:00-12:00 & 1:00-4:00.
Office hours Friday 8:00-12:00.



